THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in the Council Chambers in City Hall, on Tuesday, September 4, 1962 at the hour of seven thirty (7:30 P. M.) in regular session.

Members present: Sikes, Chitwood, Peace, Graves, Faucett and Hickman.

Members absent: Shertzer

Councilman Peace moved, seconded by Councilman Hickman that the minutes of the regular meeting of August 21, 1962 and the Statutory meeting of August 27, 1962, be approved as submitted to each individual Councilman; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Sikes moved and Councilman Hickman seconded that Ordinance No. 25, 1962, pertaining to petition for voluntary annexation, be advanced to second reading and read by title only by the Clerk-Treasurer. Upon a roll call vote; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Hickman moved and Councilman Chitwood seconded that Ordinance No. 25, 1962, be adopted. Upon a roll call vote; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Sikes moved and Councilman Hickman seconded that proposed Ordinance No. 24, 1962, pertaining to declaring and defining the entire boundaries of the city of Bloomington, Indiana, be taken from the table and placed before the Council for immediate action. Upon a roll call vote, motion unanimously carried. The Mayor asked if there was any further discussion on Ordinance No. 24, 1962. Upon no further discussion, Councilman Peace moved, seconded by Councilman Hickman that Ordinance No. 24, 1962, be adopted. Upon a roll call vote, motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Shertzer arrived at the meeting.

Councilman Sikes presented Resolution No. 4, 1962 for reading by the Clerk-Treasurer.

RESOLUTION # 4, 1962.

WHEREAS, the President of the United States has proclaimed October 24, 1962, as United Nations Day in keeping with past custom; and,

WHEREAS, the Chairman of the United States Committee for the United Nations has called upon the Mayors of their respective cities to appoint a United Nations chairman and co-chairman for United Nations Day; and WHEREAS, in the past Mayors of the city of Bloomington have

WHEREAS, in the past Mayors of the city of Bloomington have appointed a United Nations chairman and co-chairman of the local United Nations Committee after consulation with the latter committee; and,

WHEREAS, there is and has been in existence in the City of Bloomington a Citizens Committee for the United Nations, its chief aims being to develop understanding and appreciation of the United Nations and its work; that this Committee is an existing and permanent committee and is headed by a chairman and co-chairman selected by a nominating committee from members of its own group; and

MHEREAS, in order to avoid duplication of efforts, and to add a degree of continuity and permanency to local efforts in the observance of United Nations Day it is believed that a continuation of effort in this regard will be in the best interest of the community.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, that a nominating committee of three (3) members be established, two (2) of whom shall be the out-going chairman and co-chairman of the Bloomington Citizens Committee for the United Nations, the third member to be selected by the Mayor of the City of Bloomington. The said nominating Committee shall submit to the Mayor names of a chairman and co-chairman whom the Mayor could officially appoint as United Nations chairman and co-chairman for the ensuing year.

Councilman Sikes moved and Councilman Chitwood seconded that Resolution # 4, 1962 be adopted; motion unanimously carried. The Clerk-Treasurer read a letter from Mr. Thomas A Hoadley on behalf of Albert Ward. This letter is on file in the Clerk-Treasurer's office.

The Clerk-Treasurer read a petition signed by eleven (11) property owners in the southeast corner of the proposed annexation area. This petition is on file in the Clerk-Treasurer's office.

Councilman Peace presented the following report from the Public Safety Committee.

Sept. 4, 1962

Report to Council From Public Safety Committee

With reference to recommendations adopted by the Traffic Commission this committee has studied the following intersections and approve changes as listed.

- 1. Second and Fess: Install four-way Stop signs at intersection with advance warning signs posted one-half block from intersection. Traffic commission will further study this intersection.
- 2. Hunter and Swain: Install stop signs on Hunter making Swain the perferential street.

Signed: Councilmen:

S/David Chitwood David Chitwood

S/Hilbert Graves Hilbert Graves

S/ Carl H. Shertzer Carl Shertzer

S/ Norbert Peace Norbert Peace, Ch.

Councilman Peace moved and Councilman Hickman seconded that the Council adopt the recommendation of Public Safety Committee as recommended by the Traffic Commission; motion unanimously carried.

Reports for the month of August were received from Rosehill Cemetery, Fire Department, Sanitation Department and the Redevelopment Department (Northwest News Letter) and placed on file in the Clerk-Treasurer's Office.

Councilman Chitwood moved, seconded by Councilman Faucett that the claims presented for payment on September 4, 1962 be allowed as submitted.

Meeting adjourned.

Presiding Officer

ATTEST:

Clerk-Treasurer

47